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MEMORANDUM

July 17, 2024

To: Members, Committee on Oversight and Accountability

From: Committee Staff

JAMIE RASKIN, MARYLAND
RANKING MINORITY MEMBER

Re: Hearing titled “Oversight of the U.S. Secret Service and the Attempted Assassination
of President Donald J. Trump”

On Monday, July 22, 2024, at 10:00 a.m. ET in 2154 Rayburn House Office
Building, the Full Committee on Oversight and Accountability will hold a hearing titled
“Oversight of the U.S. Secret Service and the Attempted Assassination of President Donald J.

Trump.”

I.

II.

I11.

BACKGROUND:
On July 13, 2024, President Donald J. Trump survived an assassination attempt while
speaking at a campaign rally in Butler, Pennsylvania. The U.S. Secret Service’s
mismanagement of resources and personnel represents a profound failure by the
agency and its leadership.

HEARING PURPOSE:
The hearing will examine weaknesses in Secret Service leadership that prevented
Secret Service from fulfilling its mission to ensure the safety and security of its
protectees and others. Additionally, the hearing will examine the measures in place on
July 13, 2024, to protect President Trump.

WITNESSES:

Kimberly Cheatle

United States Secret Service



